From: Emily Wilson

To: EFERGAS
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Urgent Call: Protect U.S. Energy and Deny LNG Permit
Date: Saturday, December 20, 2025 8:57:26 AM

Dear U.S. Department of Energy,

The request to extend the Saguaro LNG export permit must be denied to protect key U.S.
interests and resources. Here’s why this project poses significant threats:

**Economic Detriments:**
- Prioritizing Asian markets depletes resources meant for American industries and consumers.
- Competing directly with U.S. Gulf Coast facilities disrupts domestic energy investments.

**Energy Security Concerns:**

- Relying on Mexican terminals threatens U.S. energy independence.

- Redirecting Permian Basin gas weakens our strategic energy position, bolstering
competitors.

**Legal and Environmental Challenges:**
- Environmental reviews for the permit were bypassed by ASEA.
- Mexican courts have suspended project activities, and authorization remains dubious.

**Recommendation:** Denying this extension is imperative. It is vital to focus on expanding
American LNG infrastructure rather than supporting legally questionable and strategically
damaging projects abroad.

Thank you for considering this urgent matter.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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